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Mr. Sarunyavud Kangwanwongphaisan (Eric)

An International Relations Officer

Office of Global Engagement

Division of International Affairs and Language Development(DIALD)
Naresuan University

Phitsanulok 65000

Thailand

Email: sarunyavudk@nu.ac.th

From: & &8 <kyk@dhc.ac.kr>

Sent: Sunday, April 7, 2019 11:40:19 AM
To: sarunyavud kangwanwongphaisan
Subject: Re: Daegu Health College, Korea

Dear Mr. Sarunyavud Kangwanwongphaisan,

How are you doing?

Spring is here and flowers are popping out of buds to greet the long-awaited warmth, especially millions of
cherry blossoms bursting into bloom.

It seems like spring plants hope in the mind of people, and has them make resolutions to achieve
something.

Attached is the schedule of DHC Global Student Leadership Camp.

I'd like to invite your students who speak English well and | bet they will have a wonderful experience in
Korea.

Since we will celebrate the 10th anniversary of the program this year, it will be more exciting ever.
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May | ask you to promote it and to recruit 2~3 students?
The deadline for the recruitment is May 31.

Kind regards,

Kyung-yong Kim, Ph.D.
Executive Director of International Relations
Daegu Health College, South Korea
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